Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 4:47 PM
To: Lee, Chris

Subject: FW: CAO Review of ZND File
Attachments: 231418.rtf

FYI

James R. Owczarski
City Clerk

City of Milwaukee
(@mkeclerk

From: Wilson, Julie <jwilson@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: FW: CAO Review of ZND File

Good afternoon,

We have reviewed and are of the opinion that the ordinance is legal and enforceable. Please let me know if you need
anything further.

Thank you,

Julie

Julie P. Wilson | Assistant City Attorney
jwilson@milwaukee.gov

From: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 12:19 PM
To: Wilson, Julie <jwilson@ milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Fw: CAO Review of ZND File

Hi Julie, could you advise the City Clerk that this is legal and enforceable? Thanks.

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 9:13 AM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>; Goyke, Evan <egoyke@milwaukee.gov>
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Subject: FW: CAO Review of ZND File
Importance: High

Good Morning,

Please see the attached ordinance, recommended for passage yesterday, which is submitted to
your office for review as to legality and enforceability.

My Thanks,

Jim

James R. Owczarski
City Clerk

City of Milwaukee
@mkeclerk



